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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: June 1, 2020 
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE ROAD CLOSURE – WEST SILVER LAKE ROAD 
 (US31 TO ZIMMERMAN) 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting.  
 
ROAD CLOSURE!!!! 
West Silver Lake Road, between US31 and Zimmerman, Blair/Garfield Township 
*A portion of West Silver Lake Road will be CLOSED, to thru traffic, while contractors work to repair the 
road from the culvert failure that occurred last weekend. The culvert is just North of the US31/West Silver 
Lake Road intersection and the area of this culvert will be completely closed. 
*There will be a posted detour. (East Silver Lake Road) 
*Residents and businesses will be able to access their properties from the North. 
*This is expected to last a week, with work starting this afternoon and actual closure tomorrow. 
*MOTORISTS MUST ADHERE TO CLOSURE SIGNS. 
 

When you see road workers, drive like YOU work there! 
### 

 

http://www.gtcrc.org/
mailto:bkluczynski@gtcrc.org

